Cowley, Jane

From: Malcol... .. _ o BN
Sent: 08 Juiy 2013 11:34

To: Cowley, Jane

Subject: Re: Pop-Up Pub co.

Hi Jane

That's fine, all agreed here.

Kindest regards
Malcolm
Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Jul 2013, at 11:_23, "Cowley, Jane" <Jane.Cowley@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote:
Thank you. '

f“

The e_nfé'il trait will be sufficient. | have amended the application as follows:
i

NS}'I)‘IE: The Vaults
4
Films(indoors): 11:00 — 21:00hrs (Sunday 12:00 — 21:00hrs)

Late Night Refreshment: Christmas Eve & New Years Eve only 23:00 -00:30 hrs (next day)

Alcohol (On & Off premises) — 11:00 — 21:00 hrs ((Sunday 12:00 — 21:00hrs)- Christmas Eve & New
Years Eve until 00:30 hrs (next day)

Opening Hours : — 11:00 — 21:30 hrs {(Sunday 12:00 — 21:30hrs)- Christmas Eve & New Years Eve
until 00:30 hrs (next day).

Sorry about all the e-mails but we need to get this right.

Please can you confirm the above.

Regards.

Jane Cowtey

Public Protection Officer

Wiltshire Council

Licensing - East Hub

e-mail: jane.cowley@wiltshire.gov.uk
T. 01380 826331

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiitshire Council



